

Explanation of Responses:

- (1) Represents the number of shares of Class A Common Stock that have been withheld by the Issuer to satisfy its income tax withholding and remittance obligations in connection with the net settlement of the Restricted Stock Units ("RSUs") and does not represent an open market sale.
- (2) Represents the number of shares of Class A Common Stock that have been withheld by the Issuer to satisfy its income tax withholding and remittance obligations in connection with the net settlement of the RSUs and does not represent a sale.
- (3) Shares held of record by the reporting person, manager of Olivan D LLC.
- (4) Shares held of record by the reporting person and his spouse, managers of Olivan Reinhold D LLC.
- (5) Shares held of record by the reporting person's spouse, manager of Reinhold D LLC.
- (6) Each RSU represents a contingent right to receive 1 share of the Issuer's Class A Common Stock upon settlement.
- (7) The RSUs vest quarterly as to 1/16th of the total RSUs, beginning on May 15, 2020, subject to continued service through each vesting date.
- (8) The RSUs vest quarterly as to 1/16th of the total RSUs, beginning on May 15, 2021, subject to continued service through each vesting date.
- (9) The RSUs vest quarterly as to 1/16th of the total RSUs, beginning on May 15, 2022, subject to continued service through each vesting date.
- (10) The RSUs vest quarterly as to 1/16th of the total RSUs, beginning on May 15, 2023, subject to continued service through each vesting date.

Reporting Owners

Reporting Owner Name / Address	Relationships			
	Director	10% Owner	Officer	Other
Olivan Javier C/O META PLATFORMS, INC. 1 META WAY MENLO PARK, CA 94025			Chief Operating Officer	

Signatures/s/ Erin Guldiken, attorney-in-fact for Javier Olivan8/17/2023

**Signature of Reporting Person

Date

Reminder: Report on a separate line for each class of securities beneficially owned directly or indirectly.

* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, *see* Instruction 4(b)(v).** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. *See* 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, *see* Instruction 6 for procedure.

Persons who respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB control number.